March 07™ 2017

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of ADR

FROM: Anh Vuong
Financial Analyst

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a credit payment from Southwest Regional Council of
Carpenters . The check number is 097262. Dated 03/01/2017 , in the amount of
$2,300. A copy of the receipt and all correspondence are attached. Please indicate
below which account the funds should be deposited and give the MUR/Case
number and name associated with the deposit.

TO: Anh Vuong
Financial Analyst
FROM: Office of ADR

SUBJECT: Disposition of Funds Received

In reference to the above check in the amount of $2500.00 , the
ADR/Case number 1s ADR 808 and in the name of Southwest Regional
Council of Carpenters Legislative Improvement Committee.

Please this deposit in the account indicated below:

__ XX Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Miscellaneous Receipt Account, 95-3220.160
(Disgorgement)

Lypn Y. Fraeer _ 3717
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CORRESPONDENCE CONTROL SLIP Federal Election Commission

Southwest Reginonal Council
Po Box 55359
Tulsa Ok 74155

Sublect of Correspondence
ADR 808 (RR 15L-26) Check $2,500

Receipt Date Suspense Date
% 03/07/2017 03/28/2017
1 Route to of
3 1. Anh Vuong Administrative Division
2.
: 3
: Special Instructions
i
4

Suspense No 002792 ' FEC Form 10-17 (Revised October 1999)
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PO BOX 55359
TULSA, OK 74155
DATE AMOUNT
Pay Mar 1, 2017 $2,500.00

Two Thousanéi Five Hundred Oollars And 00 Cents

to the Order of: . .
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION w

ATTN; ACCTG/FIN OFFICE

999 E STREET NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20463 n




